
Addendum No. 4 
RFP No.2018-033  
Parking Count and Guidance System  Page 1 of 2 

 
CITY OF DELRAY BEACH 

100 N.W. 1st AVENUE, DELRAY BEACH, FL 33444 

 

Solicitation Addendum 
 

Addendum No.: 4 

Solicitation No.: 2018-033

Project No.: N/A 

Solicitation Title: Parking Count and Guidance System

Addendum Date: July 17, 2018

Purchasing Contact: Ryan Lingholm, LingholmR@mydelraybeach.com 

 
CITY RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS ARE 
PROVIDED BELOW. THIS ADDENDUM NO. 4 IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND 
MADE A PART OF THE SOLICITATION. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 
Q1.  During the Pre-Proposal Conference, it was mentioned that submission 

method of the RFP could be either electronically through BidSync or 
physically as stated in the RFP, can you just clarify on this? 

R1. Proposal submission instructions are provided in the Instructions section (page 1) 
of the RFP.  Proposers have the option to submit their proposals either 
electronically via www.BidSync.com or hard copy via mail or drop-off at City Hall. 

 
Q2.  In Addendum No. 3, it is mentioned that there is currently no internet 

connection in the garage. Is there any type of connection from the garage 
to a remote server room where we can mount a server? If not, and the 
server location is preferred to be at a secure server room remote from the 
garage, would this connection be provided by the city? Or would internet 
connection would be provided by the city? 

R2. No, there is no type of connection from the garage to a remote server room for 
the successful Proposer to mount a server.  The City will provide the necessary 
internet connection.  Proposers should detail their solution’s connectivity needs in 
their proposals. 

 
Q3.  Will the City of Delray Beach please advise as to where the server location 

will be? 
R3. The server will be located at the office space labeled “Police Sub Station” in 

Exhibit A. 
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NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been 
added. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the solicitation. 

 
End of Addendum 

  
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the disqualification of 
Respondent’s response. 
 


